
From: Josh Gregory <josh@frontier.ms>
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 10:45 AM
To: Robert Wilkinson <rwilkinson@dwwattorneys.com>; Jonathan Miller <jm@securixsystems.com>
Cc: david tucker <tcllc@yahoo.com>; Quinton Dickerson <quinton@frontier.ms>
Subject: contracts
 

Here are our “consultants” that have helping us in various areas. Robert and I are going to work on getting these contracts out
this week. Jonathan, we’re going to start with the contract that you papered for Dusty Rhoads in Flowood. We’ll obviously
send to you for approval before they go out.

 

Joe Cloyd, Ocean Springs – ran Mayor Holloway’s runoff and has been active in most of the council races. Current lobbyist for
Ocean Springs and is very involved with Jackson County as well. I told him if Jonathan approves his deal it wouldn’t include
the first 6,000 citations (January) that go out. He’s going to give us insurance in Ocean Springs if things get rough after the
citations hit and he can represent Ocean Springs interests with the legislature and Tindell. 

 

Tammra Cascio, Gluckstadt and Pascagoula – Tammra has been close with Tindell since he was in the State Senate. Her
focus has been with the coast delegation and coastal issues. She represents Gluckstadt and Pascagoula which are both good
targets for us.

 

Ted Thompson, Byram, Pearl, D’Iberville and Diamondhead – Ted, his brother Jim and his dad, Clifford, are considered one of
the top 3 lobbyist shops in town. They officially represent Pearl and D’Iberville at the capitol trying to get the federal COVID
funds. Very close with Tindell and they have more of a policy focus than the other 2 groups I have listed. Our biggest
challenge will be conference weekend when things seem to get slipped into bills and go unnoticed until after final votes take
place.

 

Trey Lamar, Senatobia – Trey helped introduce us to the mayor of Senatobia. He’s top 3 House leadership is super impressed
with the program.

 

Jabari Edwards, Meridian, West Point, Columbus – Jabari is a good friend in the Golden Triangle area. Will be helpful for us in
the future as we grow into minority communities.

 

Chris Gouras, Southaven and Forrest County – his cousin is the CFO in Florida. Will be helpful in Mississippi and Florida as
we start our expansion in the panhandle.

 

Jonathan Compretta, Panama City and Bay County – partners with former AG Mike Moore (fought the tobacco industry).
They’ve represented Florida counties and municipalities in the opiod case.

 

 

JOSH GREGORY
C: 601.238.0396
O: 601.856.1544
Metro Jackson | Gulf Coast | Washington DC
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